

FCC Confidentiality Request

To whom it may concern

Date: January 13, 2021

Subject: Confidentiality Request for FCC ID:2AHVA-6905

Pursuant to FCC 47 CFR 0.457(d) and 0.459, the applicant requests that a part of the subject FCC application be held confidential.

Type of Confidentiality Requested		Exhibit
☐ Short Term	☒ Permanent	Block Diagrams
☐ Short Term	☒ Permanent	Operation Description/Theory of Operation
☐ Short Term	☒ Permanent	Parts List & Placement/BOM
☐ Short Term	☒ Permanent	Schematics

MysteryVibe has spent substantial effort in developing this product and it is one of the first of its kind in industry. Having the subject information easily available to "competition" would negate the advantage they have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the design will result in financial hardship.

Sincerely



C F J Blackham

Director